



Outcomes | Innovation | Improvement

## ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES

July 23, 2026

Dr. Robyn Wornall  
Accreditation Liaison Officer  
Napa Valley College  
2277 Napa Vallejo Highway  
Napa, CA 94559

Dear Dr. Robyn Wornall:

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges has received the following Substantive Change application from your institution regarding the deactivation of the following programs:

| Program Name:                      | Type of Degree:            | Credits Required for Program Completion: | Distance Education: |
|------------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Architectural Drafting and Design  | Certificate of Achievement | 17                                       | Yes                 |
| Digital Design Graphics Technology | Associate of Science       | 46                                       | Yes                 |
| Digital Design Graphics Technology | Certificate of Achievement | 50                                       | Yes                 |
| Mechanical Drafting and Design     | Certificate of Achievement | 17                                       | Yes                 |

Based on the appropriate teach-out plans provided, this change has been **approved** administratively by designated senior staff. Thank you for bringing this to our attention and please let us know if there are any changes in the information provided by the College.

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and academic quality in higher education.

Sincerely,

Kevin Bontenbal, Ed.D.  
Vice President